<
L
_—
[}
Nau
o
g
(@2
W
¢
¥
|9}
-
Ha)
Qo
=
—d
o
Q
=
oz
9
s
Q
Q
WG
)
S




NON-DISCRIMINATION STATEMENT The School District of Oakfield does not discriminate against pupils on the
basis of sex, race, national origin, ancestry, creed, pregnancy, marital or parental status, sexual orientation,
physical, mental emotional or learning disability or handicap in its education programs or activities. Federal law
prohibits discrimination in employment on basis of age, race, color, national origin, sex, or handicap. The district
encourages informal resolution of complaints under this policy. If any person believes that the School District of
Oakfield or any part of the school organization has failed to follow the law and rules of 5.118.13 Wis.Stat. or in
some way discriminates against pupils on the basis listed above, he/she may bring or send a complaint to the
administration office at the following address: Qakfield Elementary, 200 White Street, Oakfield, W! 53065.



ﬁ SCHOOL DISTRICT OF

__HOAKFIELD

Our Roots Run Deep  Our Branches Swretch Far

l

October 2022
Dear School District of Oakfield Residents/Electors,

On behalf of the Board, administration, faculty, and staff, | thank you for your interest in the School District of Oakfield.
Wisconsin State Statute 65.90(4) requires Common School Districts to hold a Budget Hearing/Annual Meeting. The
purpose of this meeting is for the residents/electors to get an overview of the proposed budget and have an opportunity
to ask questions. The electors, who must be residents of the Oakfield Schoo! District and are in attendance at the
meeting take an advisory vote on the 2022-23 proposed budget.

The community has continued to support education and quality of life by passing a five-year operational referendum
(2020-2025). This has allowed the district to continue to plan for the future by

Prioritizing Academic Achievement

Continuing to Expand Academic and Co-Curricular Opportunities for Students
investing in Instructional Technology

Hiring & retaining high quality teaching staff

In April of 2022, the community passed a capital referendum for $16 million dollars for an addition and renovation at the
MS/HS and safe entrances at the elementary school.

The budget presented in this booklet focuses on continuing to provide a quality education with opportunities for our
students to excel academically and socially. We will continue to have high expectations for them!

Thank you for your continued support of the School District of Oakfield and your willingness to provide opportunities for
our students to learn and grow. Keep your eye on Oakfield, we are well on our way to becoming the best small school

district in Wisconsin.

With pride and respect,

Tracey Conners

District Administrator

School District of Oakfield
Phone: (920) 583-4117
tconners@oakfield. k12.wi.us

District Office Oakfield High School Oakfield Middle School Oakfield Elementary School
200 White Street 250 Church Street 250 Church Street 200 White Street
Oakfield WI 53065 Oakfield W1 53065 Qakfield WI 53065 Oakfield WI 53065

Phone: (920) 583-4117

Ms. Tracey Conners

District Adminiswator

Mrs. Holly Rabe

Dir. of Sp. Ed./Schoo! Psychologist

Phone: (920) 583-3141
Mr. Timothy J. Brown
Principal

Mr. Doug Mock
Activities Director

Phone: (920) 583-3141
Mr. Timothy J. Brown
Principal

Mr. Doug Mock
Activities Director

Phone: (920) 583-3146

Mrs. Becky Doyle

Principal

Oakfield Child Care Center
Phone: (920) 583-2648



= &

Alunwwo) pue ‘18yoeieyn ‘sdiysuoneljoy uadssQ
Juswi|joJug Juspn}s asealou|

el iy

m S90IN0SaY ZIWIXE
UoIESIUNWWOY) 8oueyu]
_ﬂ IV 1O} JUSLWISASIYDY diWapesy ainsug

Sealy [eo5)

sdysiauravd Cpunwmos Buosgs wr pazoos Gdaap Buraq apym.
saijlunpoddo [euoleonps Buloueyug «
9oUB|[82X® dlwepede BulrsIyoy «
PIIU 8joym 8y} BuununN «
abpejmouy Jo spass ay) bunueld «

107 Pa3anuuod s1 planfyvQ Jo 191s1Q JooyIs ayJ,

JusWa)e)s UoISSIN




LUPDS.// 2O, 00al URuULd.LULLY VWU DUVGD/ JFUGLULLLIA L 11V @AW VWA AU B 188

Joardvocswy L1

=g

D

SCHOOL DISTRICT OF

OAKFIELD

Monday, October 24, 2022
Annual Meeting/Budget Hearing

Oakfield Elementary School Library

6:30 p.m.

1. Budget Hearing

A. Call to Order

B. Pledge of Allegiance N
C. Rolt Call

D. Board Mission Statement

E. Discussion of 2021-22 & 2022-23 School Budgets-Ms. Tracey Conners, District Administrator

F. Motion to adjourn the Budget Hearing

2. Annual Meeting
A. Called to order by School Board President, Mr. Paul Dercks

B. Election of Chairperson

C. Approve minutes of October 25, 2021 Annual Meeting-Mrs. Tanya Marcoe, Clerk
D. Acknowledgement/review of Audit Report-Mr. Paul Dercks, President

E. District Administrator Report

F. Resolution to set salaries of School Board members

G. Resolution Authorizing Temporary Borrowing by Board of Education

H. Motion to Adopt Tax Levy

1. Resolution to Set Annual Meeting Date for 2023

3. Adjournment

A. Adjourn

of 1 10/20/2022, 8:29 AM



ANNUAL REPORT OF SCHOOL DISTRICT OF OAKFIELD
OCTOBER 25, 2021

Paul Dercks, President
Tanya Marcoe, Clerk
Heidi Kopf, Member

SCHOOL BOARD MEMBERS

Pl

John Totz, Member

Angie Patterson, Vice-President

Jessica Shepherd, Treasurer
Timothy Wiese, Member

Tracey Conners, District Administrator

ADMINISTRATION

Becky Doyle, Oakfield Elementary School Principal
Timothy J. Brown, Oakfield Middle School/High School Principal

Holly Rabe, Director of Special Ed/School Psychologist

Term Expires

2023
2023
2024
2024
2025
2025
2025

CLASS ENROLLMENT
2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23
Actual Actual Actual  Actual Actual Actual  Actual Actual Current
4-K 41 35 41 42 33 27 34 25 35
Kindergarten 39 38 35 36 48 44 36 38 25
First Grade 45 39 35 37 36 42 40 37 35
Second Grade 42 46 43 33 34 39 48 35 37
Third Grade 41 41 48 41 34 34 42 48 34
Fourth Grade 36 38 41 45 40 34 38 40 51
Fifth Grade 40 38 37 40 45 41 33 39 39
Sixth Grade 49 43 36 36 41 47 40 34 34
Seventh Grade 38 48 42 37 39 41 46 42 35
Eighth Grade 34 38 43 43 39 39 44 45 42
Ninth Grade 47 36 37 43 44 38 35 47 44
Tenth Grade 32 43 30 40 44 44 37 33 44
Eleventh Grade 23 32 42 30 43 41 45 37 36
Twelfth Grade 29 23 34 41 27 41 43 46 34
Distribution:

OES 284 275 280 274 270 261 274 263 256
MS/HS 252 263 264 270 277 291 290 284 269
Taotal 536 538 544 544 547 552 564 547 525




CLASS ENROLLMENT - PAST YEARS

DISTRICT ENROLLMENT

Elementary Schoo!l Mhddte/High School Total Students

2012-13 #2013-14 ®2014-15 ®2015-2016 201(-2017 ®2017-2018  2018-2019 1 2019-2020 2020-2021 ®2021-2022 2022 2023




Q) Soysues)

OIT  OLIDTT
STL

(44

SET

THT eVl

A4OLSIH LNIINTTOHNI NIdO

uj Si945UBL)




BOARD OF EDUCATION BUDGET/ANNUAL MEETING MINUTES

SCHOOL DISTRICT OF OAKFIELD
OAKFIELD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL INSTRUCTIONAL MEDIA CENTER

MONDAY, OCTOBER 25, 2021

e Members: P.Dercks, H. Kopf, T. Marcoe, A. Patterson, J. Nyhuis, J. Shepherd, J. Totz
e Staff: T. Conners, B. Doyle, T. Brown, D. Mock, J. Hungerford, H. Bradwin-Haseman, M. Liebelt

e Other: none

BUDGET HEARING
e President Dercks called the Budget Hearing to order at 6:30 p.m.

e District Administrator Ms. Conners presented the 2019-20 & 2021-22 school budget.
e  Mr. Dercks, seconded by Mr. Totz, moved to adjourn the budget hearing at 6:40 p.m.
Motion carried 7 ayes, 0 noes, 0 absent

ANNUAL MEETING
e President Dercks called the meeting of the electorate to order at 6:41 p.m.

ELECT A CHAIRPERSON
e Mrs. Marcoe explained the chairperson. Mr. Dercks, seconded by Mr. Nyhuis, nominated Molly Liebelt as

chairperson for the annual meeting. Nominations closed and a vote was taken. Mrs. Lieblet was elected as
chairperson. Motion carried 7 ayes, 0 noes, 0 absent.

APPROVE MINUTES
e  Mr. Nyhuis, seconded by Mrs. Marcoe, moved to approve the Oct. 26, 2020 minutes as written. Motion carried 7

ayes, 0 noes, 0 absent.

READING OF AUDIT REPORT
e President Dercks acknowledged the 2020-21 audit report.

DISTRICT ADMINISTRATOR REPORT
e District Administrator Ms. Conners shared the successes of this school year: had sports on schedule and in person,

in person dances, FFA attending state conference, long term facilities for MS/HS- survey goes out to the
community this week. Thank you for the warm welcome.

RESOLUTION TO FIX SALARY OF SCHOOL BOARD MEMBERS
e Chairperson Liebelt presented the Resolution to Fix the Salary of 'School Board Members. Mrs. Patterson, seconded
by Mr. Detcks, moved to adopt the resolution. Motion carried 7 ayes, 0 noes. Resolution filed.

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING TEMPORARY BORROWING BY BOARD OF EDUCATION
e Chairperson Liebelt presented the Resolution Authorizing Oakfield School District School Board to borrow money
from the bank on short-term basis, if needed. Mrs. Patterson, seconded by Mrs. Marcoe, moved to adopt the

resolution. Motion carried 7 ayes, 0 noes. Resolution filed.

RESOLUTION TO SET ANNUAL MEETING DATE
e  Chairperson Lieblet presented the Resolution to Set the Annual Meeting Date. October 24, 2022 was selected.

Mrs. Marcoe, seconded by Mrs. Patterson, moved to adopt the resolution. Motion carried 7 ayes, 0 noes. Resolution
filed.



ADOPT TAX LEVY
e  Mrs. Kopf, seconded by Mrs. Shepherd, moved to decrease the levy to $2,319,285.00 with a mill rate of $9.41 to
operate the schools of the School District of Oakfield for the 2021-22 school year. Motion carried 7 ayes, 0 noes.

NEW BUSINESS
e None.

ADJOURNMENT
e  Mr. Nyhuis, seconded by Mr. Totz, moved to adjourn the meeting at 7:04 p.m. Motion carried 7 ayes, 0 noes.

Respectfully submitted by:
Heather Bradwin-Haseman, Board Admin Assist
SCHOOL DISTRICT OF OAKFIELD



»

Qctober 17, 2022

To the Board of Education
School District of Oakfield
Oakfield, Wisconsin

At the present time, our audit of the District is not complete. If we do not encounter any condition which would alter our
opinion on the financial statements of the School District of Oakfield, we expect the opinion to read:

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinions

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, each major fund, and the aggregate
remaining fund information of School District of Oakfield “District”, as of and for the year ended June 30, 2022, and the
related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the District’s basic financial statements as listed in the
table of contents.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective financial
position of the governmental activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the District, as of
June 30, 2022, and the respective changes in financial position for the year then ended in accordance with accounting

principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Basis for Opinions

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of
the United States. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the
Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are required to be independent of the District, and to meet our
other ethical responsibilities, in accordance with the relevant ethical requirements relating to our audit. We believe that the
audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinions.

Change in Accounting Principle
In 2021-22, the District adopted new accounting guidance, GASB Statement No. 87, Leases. Our opinion is not modified
with respect to this matter.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

reparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for the design, implementation, and
maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions or events,
considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the District’s ability to continue as a going concern for twelve
months beyond the financial statement date, including any currently known information that may raise substantial doubt

shortly thereafter.
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinions. Reasonable
assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted
in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and Government Auditing Standards will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control. Misstatements are considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate,
they would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user based on the financial statements.

In performing an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and Government Auditing Standards, we:

Management is responsible for the p

- www.HubertyCPAs.com - —




+ Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

 Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures include examining, on a test
basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
District's internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.

¢ Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting
estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the financial statements.

¢ Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise
substantial doubt about the District's ability to continue as a going concern for a reasonable period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain intemal control-related matters that we identified during the
audit.

Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the budgetary comparison information
and the schedules of changes in district’s total OPEB liability, district's proportionate share of the net pension liability (asset),
and district contributions, as listed in the table of contents, be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such
information is the responsibility of management and, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the
Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the
basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited
procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information and
comparing the information for consistency with management's responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements,
and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide
any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an
opinion or provide any assurance.

Management has elected to omit the management’s discussion and analysis that accounting principles generally accepted
in the United States of America require to be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such missing
information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Govemmental Accounting Standards
Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an
appropriate operational, economic or historical context. Our opinion on the basic financial statements is not affected by this
missing information.

Supplementary Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively comprise the
District’s basic financial statements. The accompanying combining and individual nonmajor fund financial statements and
schedule of expenditures of federal awards are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of
the basic financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates
directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements. The information has
been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and certain additional
procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records
used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic financial statements themselves, and other additional
procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the
combining and individual nonmajor fund financial statements and the schedule of expenditures of federal awards are fairly
stated, in all material respects, in relation to the basic financial statements as a whole.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated at a date to be determined on
our consideration of the School District of Oakfield’s internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance
with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report
is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of
that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the School District of Oakfieid's intemal control over
financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government
Auditing Standards in considering School District of Oakfield's intemal control over financial reporting and compliance.

We anticipate issuing our audit reports on or before December 15, 2022.



Very truly yours,

/W”‘Zf ';, Qb@UA/ZZo/ S.¢, .



Actual

t. 202021 2021-22 2022:23
Beginning Fund Balance 1,587,957.24 2,131,750.35 2,180,819.83
Ending Fund Balance 2,131,750.35 2,180,819.83 2,180,819.83
Actual Actual Budget
2020-2] 2021-22% 202223
General Fund 2,200,787.00 2,443,879.00 2,249,651.00
Total School Levy 2,200,787.00 2,443,879.00 3,189,651.00
Mill Rate $8.37 $8.80 $10.24

* Subject to Audit

Equalized Percent
[ear Valuation Change Change
2010-11 209,401,252 -3,239,209 -1.52%
2011-12 209,897,951 496,699 0.24%
2012-13 203,951,270 5,946,681 2.83%
2013-14 206,056,491 2,105,221 1.03%
2014-15 214,507,462 8,450,971 4.10%
2015-16 218,943,237 4,435,775 2.07%
2016-17 218,764,937 -178,300 -0.08%
2017-18 231,737,423 12,972,486 593%
2018-19 239,066,504 7,329,081 3.20%
2019-20 246,435,332 7,368,828 3.08%
2020-21 262,854,553 16,419,221 6.66%
2021-22 277,594,935 14,740,382 5.60%
2022-23 311,342,207 33,747,272 12.16%

Village-Oakfield 498,021.00 498,021.00
Town-Leroy 12,493.00 12,493.00
Town-Lomira 4,604.00 4,604.00
Town-Byron 461,243.00 461,243.00
Town-Fond du Lac 40,577.00 40,577.00
Town-Lamartine 683,879.00 683,879.00
Town-Oakfield 499,970.00 499,970.00
TOTALS 2,200,787.00 2,200,787.00

Village-Oakfield 550,611.00 550,611.00
Town-Leroy 13,815.00 13,815.00
Town-Lomira 5,186.00 5,186.00
Town-Byron 499,236.00 499,236.00
Town-Fond du Lac 49,753.00 49,753.00
Town-Lamartine 779,196.00 779,196.00
Town-Oakfield 546,082.00 546,082.00

TOTALS 2,443,879.00 2,443,879.00



Total equalized valuation - 2020 $277,594,935
Total amount of proposed levy $2,443,879
Levy divided by valuation 8.80%

Village-Ozakfield 62,028,300
Town-Leroy 1,569,213
Town-Lomira 589,078
Town-Byron 56,707,171
Town-Fond du Lac 5,651,328
Town-Lamartine 88,507,144
Town-Oakfield 62.542.701
2019-2020 277,594,935

546,082.00
13,815.00
5,186.00
499,236.00
49,753.00
779,196.00
550.611.00
2,443,879

Village-Oakfield
Town-Leroy
Town-Lomira
Town-Byron
Town-Fond du Lac
Town-Lamartine
Town-Oakfield

53,668,200
1,440,829
541,335
52,734,179
4,563,329
78,167,135
55.320.325
246,435,332

59,482,000
1,492,181
549,834
55,089,249
4,846,418
81,680,121
59.714.750
262,854,553



A budget summary, notice of the place where the budget in detail may be examined, the time and place for a public hearing on the budget
must be published or distributed under s. 65.90. The required minimum detail for the published summary is as follows:
nau
GENERAL EUND 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23
|Beginning Fund Balance 1,587,957.24 2,131,750.70 2,131,750.70
ﬁding Fund Balance 2,131,750.70 2,180,819.83 2,131,750.70|
ﬁEVENUES & OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
[Transfers-In (Source 100) 0.00 0.00 0.00
|Local Sources (Source 200) 2,220,023.64 2,493,295.94 2,246,158.00
Inter-district Payments (Source 300 + 400) 1,117,747.00 1,195,286.93 1,125,000.00
Intermediate Sources (Source 500) 3,043.20 2,143.20 2,576.00
State Sources (Source 600) 4.489,347.50 4,365,981.92 4,581,119.00
Federal Sources (Source 700) 165,140.70 266,318.08 126,910.00
All Other Sources (Source 800 + 900) 146,367.32 172,544.34 134,300.00
TOTAL REVENUES & OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 8,141,669.36 8,495,570.41 8,216,063.00|
|EXPENDITURES & OTHER FINANCING USES |
Instruction (Function 100 000) 3,528,950.92 3,5663,613.56 3,724,488.00|
Support Services (Function 200 000) 2,946,028.48 3,196,211.62 3,248,843.00
Non-Program Transactions (Function 400 000) 1,122,896.50 1,686,676.10 1,242,732.00
TOTAL EXPENDITURES & OTHER FINANCING USES 7,597,875.90 8,446,501.28 8,216,063.00
udite: naw u
SPECIAL PROJECTS FUND 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23
|Beginning Fund Balance 51,595.57 177,993.19 193,685.80,
|Ending Fund Balance 177,993.19 193,685.80 193,685.80
|REVENUES & OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 979,667.95 1,141,463.94 866,435.00
EXPENDITURES & OTHER FINANCING USES 853,270.33 1,125,771.33 866,435.00
nau udge
DEBT SERVICE FUND 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23
|Beginning Fund Balance 0.00 0.00 0.00
|Ending Fund Balance 0.00 0.00 177,406.00
ﬁEVENUES & OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 0.00 0.00 940,000.00
EXPENDITURES & OTHER FINANCING USES 0.00 0.00 762,594.00
nau
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23
Beginning Fund Balance 411,901.26 412,256.14 10,543,926.23
Ending Fund Balance 412,256.14, 10,543,926.23 1,903,926.23
REVENUES & OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 354.88 10,156,327.56

EXPENDITURES & OTHER FINANCING USES

0.00

24,657.47

NOTICE IS ALSO hereby given that the Budget Hearing of the School District of Oakfield will be held at the Oakfield Elementary School
Library at 200 White Street, on Monday, October 24, 2022at 6:30 p.m. The Annual Meeting for the transaction of business will be held at
the same location on Monday, October 24, 2022 following the Budget Hearing.

udite nauw udge'
FOOD SERVICE FUND 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23
Beginning Fund Balance 7,251.78 100,927.09 154,102.27|
Ending Fund Balance 100,927.09 154,102.27 175,551.27
REVENUES & OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 361,098.58 354,041.00 311,701.00
EXPENDITURES & OTHER FINANCING USES 267,423.27 300,865.82 290,252.00

udite naudite ul
COMMUNITY SERVICE FUND 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23
Beginning Fund Balance 75,263.18 73,961.06 80,560.06}
Ending Fund Balance 73,961.06 80,560.06 80,560.06|
REVENUES & OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 534,954.42 471,053.00 480,000.00
EXPENDITURES & OTHER FINANCING USES 536,256.54 464,454.00 480,000.00




00°'LSO°68L'E  00°6I8'SHP'Z  00°281'00Z°T
00}S9'632/Z
%0502 %0L'GZ %02 92 AVAOL CLASNVIVEANGS
£0618'081'2 €9'6LE0BL'T  SEO0SL1IEL'E I
€9'618'0BL'Z  SE'OSLIEV'T V2 4S6°285')
£202-220¢ 22021207 120Z-0202
1390n8  Q3UANYNN  TVALOV
00°0 sveso'sy  Licerers  (NINSSONIEEE
00c90'01Z's  €6'005'opr's 06628266,  [IEHENNGNSEEIRNENRE
00°ZEeL'TV2') GLGL9'989'L  05°968'ZZL'L —p
000 vOSIB'0r  EVEFS'2D spunjoy 3 suewisnipy 000 Zey
00'000'00L  00'9G1'26  00°SL2'90L 184ONOA [004IS ejeAd 000 BEY
00'000'6/S  00Z0¥'LYS  00°2LE'SLS Juswjjosug uedQ UORINL 000 SEV
00°000'SL  EMSELHE L'BLE'S ueBold d00D JRINOIIND-0D 000 EEY
00'005'8Z  0000£'2Z  SELiv'ly T/O-UON UONL [eBUBS 000 LEV
002€T'V2S  B6'99L'EL6  0E9.9'L8E Jgysuei) Bupeiedo 000 iy
L FUORDREUET WEBGIGUON
00°SYB'OYZ'E  20°LIZ'O6L'E  8P'8T0'OKE'2 —2
000000 9E/BI'6Z  SETOL'ET snosue([edsIN 000 662
000SL'E8Z  €8'¥8L'0ZZ  68'6.5'00C ABolouyde ] eANENSUIWPY 000 S6Z
00'000'0€  6E'OVZ'YZ  8YGEIGT f)young Jusweay Aue3 000 162
000 000 sadpuag poddng 1ay30 000 062
000 000 000 199 (euoesedo 0O 000 €8T
0000004  SOipi'B6  TO6ZL'LO gjuowBpng pue eaueInsy| 000 0.2
00'00€ 000 000 HEIS [BUOPONISUI-UON 000 ¥92Z
00'000°bl  SS'0€S'0F  8S0EL'G 200JAI6G |29UD 000 092
00'000'v62  SO'PEO'SEZ  8BPLEOKE uopelodsuel) poo 952
00285681  90°UEY'SLZ 69971207  IowWeyjuon|sinboy senjioed 000 S5Z
0000062 $£'020'62  9LL¥S'6h souRUGIBIN 000 VST
00'09¥'70.  00282'80.  BE'90T'EYS uopeiadQ 000 €52
00LLS'0EL  9L°G6L'Z0L  08'Z8Z40L « 129814 000 2652
00'8SL'GBY  26'8LL'L0V VI L6F00p (ed|oupd 4O 39140 000 L¥Z
O0'CV8'8ZE  ZEVRE'SLE  LLGLL'O6Z UOREBNSIU|WPY PUISIA 000 ZEZ
00'0082¢  09'0L0'6E 8BS VHB'YY +« UO[EONP3 JO pIROY 000 LEZ
00°000'% 62y ovse ucpeuipioo/uo|siAIedng 000 £22
000VZ'0SL  L68I%LL 9619216 eipow Aiiqr 000 222
00250'73¢  vL062'61Z  B1'982'99¢ $2JAI6G HEIS (BUOKINNSU| 000 42T
00°004 004 0 sesjaleg (1dnd JOLI0 000 612
00'922'2 91'6LE'L 1§20 1sjBojoyohsd 000 612
00'Se€'22  0162'92 000 ¥12
00°092'0ET ¥8°0€0'VLZ 20°92Z'vL eJuepIng 000 €12
o SeesTMGodns
00'88Y'PZL'E  OS'CLO'EOS'E  26'056'825'C e
00'628'60¢  E6'EBE'00E  22'904'6G2 SO[IAIOY 1R|N2JLND-0D 00 091
O0ESLL0Z  €5'VSK'OZZ 61208202 3 129j8Aud 000 OYL
00710¥'S9Z  GI'BS0'LEZ  vL'VLL'BEZ Wn{NOLING |EUOIBIOA 000 OF1
00'726'609's  68'0S8'0ZS"}  92'098'LOV'L wnjnojung seinBey 000 024
00'kBS'ZEC'L  00°'S98'ZLZ'L  11'896'09EL  WININOLINY PelEuBISLIPUN 000 04k
. T T
£2022207 22021207 120Z-020Z
139ang  cauanvNn  Tvnuov | SRR

00'€90'9LZ'8  LY'0IS'S6V'S  L0°699'LYL'S
00'000°1 08°106'8S 19°28v'6
00’0 €£'066'L 80'8LL'E
00°000°ZL LY LIS'LS 65¥0L'S
00°00€ZbE  PSTVO'ELL  OC'GELELL
0000€'ZL}  ¥S2Y'ELL  OC'6BL'CHL
00°0L6'9ZL  80'8LE'99Z  0L'5ZZ'8sl
00°2L1'9p 1£'02€'¢S vz
00'06£'22 6L'2e2'68 18'9Z4' L1
00'V8L'EE 2E'e9Z'8e 00°452'22
00'6.29'+2 09'105'96 §4095°LL
00'6LL18S'Y Z6'LBE'SIE'Y 0GibE'6BY'Y
000 000 06'599'2
00'882'vPE  00'26L'€S€  00°98€'8SE
00'066'98)  00'0SE'Z8L  00'199'66}
00Z52'bLL  Z84ST'LEL  SL'SBE'S6L
00'000'2€ 09'602°¢E 6E°08Y'2¢
00°00€'06 5¥'941'69 90'Crr'e
000 000 000
00682°282'¢  00°LGL'LBS'E  00°959'009'C
000 SO'LLE 00°89¥%°}
00°000'v2 00'2L¥'v2 00°000'€2
00'00S'6 00°288'6 00'€61L'2
00'925' 0ZErL'T 0T'Ero'e
000 000 000
00'9.8'2 0z'evl'e oz'evo'e
00'000°SZL°L  £6'98Z'S6L'L 00°2ZvL°LLLL
00°000°62L'L  00°9ZG'68L'L  00'Zv2'LLL'L
000 £6'09L'S 000 -
00'85L'0PT'Z  $6'S62'CeY'T  $9'¢€20'022'2
00°005'22 61'925'92 05'628'G1L
00°000'€ 66°050'F +8'056
00°000'8 05’8188 000
00°SLL 05°00L'E 0E'9lT'h
00'000's 91°0L2'9 00°064°L
00'€98'00Z'Z 00'6.8'Sh¥'Z  00°28L'002'2
000 00'0 00'0
00'0 000 000
€20Z-2202  Z20Z-1202 1202-0202
139409 d3aLanvNn TVALOVY

SBNUBABY SNOBUE||8IS|N J8YID 066
juswiesingsiq Jo purnyey 0.6

3 8807 JO @RS 40} UoRELUBIWOY (98

N0g jelepeJ WOl BNUBASY JOYI0 (6L
weby eje)s yBnoayl piy [eseped 081

vasa 0sL
WYL Py s3d0foid |ejoeds [Riepey 0g.L

enuaAsy 8)e)s JeYio
1 Jod/ply |BapoBajeg ayels Jeyio
PIV Ayjssedg

steindwoy ydwex3y Joj piy 93e)s
NNOS 9)B)S WG SONUBASY 91R1S
sjueig Joefoid fejpeds ayels

PIV jusunsnipy jejoadg

Piv uocpezjjenby

PIV jedu0Baied ejels Jeyio
{pungy jooyss uowwoy) Aseiqyy
Py eje)g uopepodsuel g

669
569
69
169
099
0e9
€29
129
619
€r9
Ti9

$30 woy sedjAes J0j) sjuswied OpS
SPIV JO ysuelL 0}

uopIn) Jewjoiul uado Spe
uopnj Juswijoiu3y usdo-uoN (¢

2IN0g |07 W04y NUBASY I8N0
sBujuiey jueunseau)

BLUOOU] AUARIY [00YIS 04T

sojeg |ejden-uoN (092

Pied Apuj-uonint 0pZ

sexel 012

062
[:14

u| s1eysuel) Bupessdo 001
(0L ANNd) GNNd TvHaN3



2022-2023 PROJECTED REVENUE SOURCES

$126,910.00, 29 117-300.00, 1%, _ $17,000.00, 0%

$2,246,158.00, 27%

= LOCAL SOURCES

= OTHER DISTRICTS

» INTERMEDIATE SOURCES
% STATE SOURCES

# FEDERAL SOURCES

= FINANCING SOURCES

OTHER SOURCES

$4,581,119.00 , 56%
$1,125,000.00, 14%

$2,576.00 , 0%

2022-2023 PROJECTED EXPENSES

$70,000.00, 1% $29,100.00 , 0%
$40,000.00, 1% $524,232.00, 6%

$313,706.00, 4%

$3,820,504.00, 47%

= SALARIES

= BENEFITS

» PURCHASED SERVICES

= SUPPLIES

w CAPITAL OBJECTS
*INSURANCE

= TRANSFERS

o OTHER EXPENDITURES

$2,072,319.00, 25%

$1,346,202.00, 16%




GLOSSARY OF TERMS

Amortization of Debt - Gradual payment of an amount owed according to a specified schedule of times
and amounts.

Assessed Value: The value of your property as determined by your local property assessor. This value
can change based on your municipality's equalization rate, the market, or in the event your municipality

undergoes a reassessment.

Audit - An examination of records and documents and the securing of other evidence for one or more of
the following purposes; to attest to the fairness of management's assertions in financial statements;
evaluate whether management has efficiently and effectively carried out its responsibilities;
determining the propriety of transactions; ascertaining whether all transactions have been recorded;
and determining whether transactions are accurately recorded in the accounts and in the statements

drawn from the accounts.

Auditor's Report - In the context of a financial audit, a statement by the auditor describing the scope of
the audit, the auditing standards applied in the examination and setting forth the auditor's opinion on
the fairness of presentation of the financial information in conformity with GAAP or some other

comprehensive basis of accounting.

Budget - A plan of financial operation embodying an estimate of proposed revenues and expenditures
for a given accounting period.

Budgetary Control - The control or management of business affairs in accordance with an approved
budget for the purpose of keeping expenditures within the authorized amounts.

Categorical Aid - State or federal aid which is intended to finance or reimburse some specific category of
instructional or supporting program or to aid a particular target group of pupils. The district may use the
aid only for the purpose for which it is paid. Also see "General Aid."

Consumer Price Index (CP1): An index of prices used to measure the change in the cost of basic goods
and services in comparison with a fixed base period; also called "cost-of-living" index. The CPI does not
take into account many of the items that cause school district budgets to rise, such as the increasing
cost of health insurance, liability insurance and contributions to the State’s employee retirement

systems.
Cooperative Educational Service Agency (CESA) - A grouping of school districts, headed by a board of

control, charged with implementing and operating cooperative programs among member districts and
insuring proper school district organization. Each school district in Wisconsin except Milwaukee, Racine

and Kenosha is in a CESA area.



Department of Public Instruction (DPI) - The state agency, headed by an elected state superintendent,
charged with the supervision and guidance of elementary and secondary education in Wisconsin.

Equalization - (1) The process by which the Wisconsin Department of Revenue converts all local
assessor-determined property values by municipality to a uniform level. (Also see "Property Valuation.")
(2) The process of ensuring a minimum tax base (the guaranteed valuafion) for the support of education
for each pupil in Wisconsin so that school districts which spend at the same level will tax at the same
rate.

Equalization Rate: Represents the state's judgment of how closely assessed values in your town match
the "true market value"” of the properties. it is a ratio of a municipality's total assessed value to its total
market value. In the case of school taxes, the equalization rate helps determine how the school tax levy
is shared among a district's municipalities. A municipality that has an equalization rate of 100 percent
means that municipality is assessing property at full market value. Thus, property owners are paying the
most accurate share of that municipality's tax burden, including school taxes.

Expenditures - Decreases in net financial resources, including current operating expenses which require
the current or future use of net current assets, debt service and capital outlay.

Fiscal Year - A 12-month accounting period at the end of which a school district determines its financial
condition and the results of its operations and closes its books. Wisconsin school districts have a July 1
through June 30 fiscal year.

Function - A WUFAR account designation that categorizes a reason or purpose served by a particular
expenditure or made possible by a particular receipt. See "WUFAR."

Fund Balance: A fund balance is created when the school district has money left over at the end of its
fiscal year from under spending the budget and/or taking in additional revenue. Part of the fund balance
(appropriated fund balance) may be applied as revenues to the district's following year budget. A
portion may also be set aside (unappropriated fund balance) to pay for emergencies or other
unforeseen needs (as determined by the Board of Education) and, if not used, becomes a part of the
following year’s fund balance as well.

General Aid - State aid which is not limited to any specific program, purpose or target population but
which may be used in financing the general educational program as seen fit by the recipient district.

General Fund Budget: The budget placed before the voters of a school district for their consideration
and approval, including the revenues to support the budget. Most all districts also develop and operate
budgets for the school lunch/breakfast program, the capital fund, and the special aid fund (related to
programs for students with special needs).

Levy - (verb) To impose taxes or special assessments. {noun) The total of taxes or special assessments
imposed by a governmental unit.

Levy Rate - In property taxation, the amount of tax to be raised divided by the value of property to be
taxed; often expressed in mills of the tax per dollar of property value, hence the term "mill rate.”

Municipality - A town, village or city. For some specially identified purposes in Wisconsin Statutes, the
term also includes counties, school districts, etc.



Property Valuation - The dollar value placed on land and buildings for purposes of administering
property taxes. There are two commonly used methods of describing property valuation: assessed and
equalized. Equalized valuation may either include or exclude a TIF increment.

Assessed Valuation - The property valuation determined by the municipal (city, village, town or
county) assessor as of January 1 in any given year. It is important that property of equal value be
assessed at equal amounts but it is not necessary that the amounts reflect the true sale value of
the property. State law requires that total assessments within a municipality be within 10
percent of equalized valuation no less frequently than every five years.

Assessment Ratio - The ratio of assessed to equalized valuation.

Equalized Valuation - The assessed valuation multiplied by an adjustment factor computed by
the Wisconsin Department of Revenue for each type of property in each taxing district, designed
to cause each type of property to have comparable value regardless of local assessment
practices. The objective is to have equalized valuation reflect the fair market value of each piece
of property. Fair Market Value is the value that would be agreed upon between a willing buyer
and a willing seller in an "arm's length" transaction where neither is required to act.

Tax Incremental Finance (TIF) Increment - The appreciation of equalized valuation of property
within a TIF district above the base-level equalized valuation of the TIF district at the time it was
created. Property taxes on the TIF increment which would normally go to school districts,
counties, Technical College districts and others, instead go to the municipality which created the
TIF district to help that municipality pay for the cost of urban renewal within the TIF district.

Proposed Budget: Also called the Administrative Budget Proposal; the spending plan developed by
school administrators prior to Board adoption. School districts are required by New York State to show

their proposed budgets in three categories: administrative, program, and capital.

Purchased Services - Services rendered by personnel who are not on the payroll of the district, including
all related expenses covered by the contract.

Revenue: Increases in fund balance from sources other than expenditure refunds, operating transfers
out, debt proceeds or operating transfers-in.

Revenue Limit - Definitions.

(1) "Number of pupils" means the number of pupils enrolled on third Friday of September.

(1m) "Revenue™ means the sum of state aid and the property tax levy.

(2) "State aid" means aid under ss. 121.08, 121.09, 121.10 and 121.105 and sub ch. Vi, as
calculated for the current school year on October 15 under s. 121.15(4), except that "state aid"
excludes any additional aid that a school district receives as a result

of $5.121.07(6)(e) and (7)(e) and 121.105(3) for school district consolidations that are effective
on or after July 1, 1996, as determined by DPI.




School Board - The governing body of a school district, comprising three, five, seven, nine or 11 publicly-
elected members.

School District - A geographical area established for administering, financing and determining
attendance eligibility for elementary and/or secondary education.

School Year - The time commencing with July 1 and ending with the next succeeding June 30.

State Aid: State Aid is the money that the state provides to districts through the application of
numerous formulas to be used in different areas, such as lowering the tax levy, purchasing textbooks
and certain instructional technology, etc. Until the state passes its budget, the district does not know
exactly how much to expect in state aid, but school districts are still required to present their budgets to
voters on the third Tuesday in May. To meet that mandate, the district must estimate its state aid
revenues.

Taxes - Compulsory charges levied by a governmental unit for the purpose of financing services
performed for the common benefit.



